
FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER  > INNOVATE  > TRANSFORM

TO: Members  of  the  Board

FROM: Biuce  Steadman

Executive  Director  and  Secretaiy

DATE: March  16,  2022  -  5:00p.m.

SUBJECT:  Agenda  for  Board  Meeting  of  the  Authority

1.  Call  to Order  -  Mayor  Jay  Coffey

2.  Pledge  of  Allegiance

3. Notice  of  Public  Meeting  - Roll  Call  -  Bruce  Steadman,  Secretary

4.  Approval  of  Previous  Month's  Board  Meeting  Minutes

5. Welcome  -  Mayor  Jay  Coffey

It is with  great  regret  that  we acknowledge  the  passing  of  our  Chairman  and  friend,  Dr.  Robert  Lucky  on

March  11,  2022.

The  following  statement  is from  Governor  Murphy:

"It  is because of  pioneers like Robert Lucky that New Jersey became globally recognized as the home of
techriological  innovation  and  invention.  From  groundbreakmg  research  at Bell  Labs  to  leading  Fort

Monmouth's redevelopment and reimagination, he dedicated his life to making the impossible possible. With
his passing, he leaves huge shoes to be filled, but we will  build on his legacy as we seek to fully  reclaim the
title he helped us grab in the first  place, as the world's home for  innovation."

6. Secretary's  Report

7. Treasurer's  Report

8. Public  Comment  Regarding  Board  Action  Items

9. Executive  Director's  Report:

*  Update  on  Utilities  and  InfErastnicture

*  Update  on  Requests  for  Offers  to Purchase  (RFOTPs)

*  Update  on  Marketing  Effort

*  Action  Items  for  Next  Month

10.  Committee  Reports

*  Audit  Committee  -  Vacant,  Chairman

*  Real  Estate  Committee  -  Vacant,  Chairman

*  Environmental  Staff  Advisoiy  Cornrnittee  -  Elizabeth  Dragon,  Chairwoman

*  Historical  Preservation  Staff  Advisory  Committee  -  Jay  Coffey,  Chairman

*  Housing  Staff  Advisory  Committee  -  Robert  Long,  Chairman

*  Veterans  Staff  Advisory  Cornrnittee  -  Lillian  Buriy,  Chairwoman

Fort  Monmouth  Economic  Revitalization  Authority  (FMERA)

pO  Box  267  0ceanport,  NJ  07757 (732)  720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



11.  Board  Actions

1.  Consideration  of  Approval  of  the  First  Amendment  to the  Grant  Agreement  and  MOU  between  FMERA

and  the  Two  River  Water  Reclamation  Authority.

2.  Consideration  of  Approval  of  a Recommendation  to approve  Transmittal  to Host  Municipalities  of

Proposed  Plan  Amendment  #18 Permitting  an Altemative  Development  Scenario  with  respect  to the

Nurses  Quarters  Parcel  in  Oceanport.

12.  Other  Items

13.  Public  Comment  Regarding  any  FMERA  Business

*  Responses  to questions  submitted  online  or  in  writing

14. Adiournment

2



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER  > INNOVATE  > TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM

To: Members  of  the  Board

From: Bruce  Steadman

Executive  Director

Date: March  16,  2022

Subject: Monthly  Status  Report

Summary

The  following  are brief  descriptions  of  the  Fort  Monmouth

activities  which  include  Treasurer's  Report,  Update  on

Redevelopment;  Update  on  Marketing;  and  Action  Items  for

on Authori%RA)  staff's monthly
Infrastructure;  Update   Fort  Monmouth

a fieldwork  the  week  of  February  22 and

the  Authority's  :financial  statements  and

liance  with  Governtnent  Auditing

's April  meeting.  Subject  to the

the audited  financial  statements

The  facilities,  environmental,

our  developers,  residences,  and

FMERA  is

operate  to maintain  the  utility  infrastnicture  to serve

the  maintenance  and  inspections  of  the  buildings.

with  the  Army:

awaiting  the Record  of  Decision  from  the Army  Corps.  of

can  Water  Avenue  of  Memories  water  main  is complete.

&L  regarding  the  installation  of  a new  22MW  electrical  substation  on the  Main

Post  was  approv  Board  in  February.  FMERA  &  JCP&L  are now  starting  discussions  regarding  the

buildout  of  the  do  A  distribution  station.

*  The  NJDCA  funded  for  the  Professional  Engineering  Services  with  the  Eatontown  Sewerage  Authority  has

beentransferredforthe  erimprovementprojectswithintheEatontownsectionoftheFort.

*  Work  associated  with  Army's  landfill  capping  project  is still  progressing.  Eight  of  the  nine  landfills  ae complete  or

substantially  complete,  the  final  landfill,  Landfill  8, will  be completed  by  the  end  of  March.

Fort  Monmouth  Economic  Revitalization  Authority  (FMERA)

Pa Box  267 0ceanport,  NJ 07757 (732)  7?0-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



2. Update  on  the  Fort's  Redevelopment

The  following  is a town-by-town  surnmai'y  of  the  status  of  our  redevelopment  projects.

, wbichwill  continue  to operate  as amarina/public

plans  to

District  000  Area  Parking  parcel,  on October  16,

shall  a Food  Service,  Flex  space,  Office,  R&D

will  permit  Flex  Space,  Medical  Office,  Office,  and

approximately  19.5-acre  parcel  in  the  historic  district  which

5-208,  and  287,  as well  as the  Main  Post  Firehouse  and  Kaplan  Hall,  for

2



*  Eatontown  Parks  Parcel,  on March  7, 2022  with  the Borough  of  Eatontown,  a 3.82-acre  tract  known  as the

Nicodemus  Avenue  Park  Parcel  located  on  Nicodemus  Avenue  for  active  recreation  uses.

Also  in  Eatontown,  FMERA  has executed  or approved  contracts  on  the  following  two  parcels:

*  Building  1123,  a former  general  office  building  at Avenue  of  Memories  and  Wilson  Avenue  with  the  Borough  of

Eatontown  for  the  reuse  by  the  Borough's  Department  of  Public  Works.

In  Tinton  Falls,  FMERA  has closed  on  the  following  eight  properties:

*  ParcelE,onJanuaryl3,2013withCornmvaultfortheheadquarters.

Building  2525,  onFebruary  5, 2016  with  Aaski  Technologies  who  leases  the  butb'4Tng  t=oThthertenants  fortechnology

and  office  uses.

Child  Development  Center,  on  March  18,  2016  with  Trinity  Hall,  for  tgh  school.

Foit  Monmouth Recreation Center and Swirnrning  Pool, on Januam-,  201 7-N@the  Monmouth  County  Park

System and being used for programs which include arts & crafts,h  ortTiexercise and a variety of  amenities

including  classrooms,  gymnasium  and  a game  room.  

Parcel  F-3 on Februaiy  23, 2017  with  the Monmouth  Cty  Park- System  in con)n  with  the adjacent

RecreationCenterandSwimmingPool.LocatedalongHa  Road,thegountyhasexpandeKj6-- rvi7sandpublic
open  space  amenities  currently  offered  at the  Recreatr.

Charles Wood Fire Station, on May 22, 2018 transferrin  ropeJ-Commvault  SysteJ-, Inc. for use as

corporate  office  and  training  space.

Parcel  C with  Lennar  Corporation,  on  August  2, 2018  approved  fflN  residential  units  and  up  to 58,000  sq. ft. of

Parcel C1 with Lennar Corporation, on Aul8  planned for 45 %2  gle-family homes.

FMERA has executed contracts on three propertie%  Ta't4:  "F"+.

Fabrications Shops (Pinebrook Road CornmeraCenter)%  ft. gtYight industrial and flex office space
buildings along Pinebrook Road for sale to Pineb4  C4ymemq  ,C, which is slated to close imminently.
ParcelF-l  -MyerCent  ;-ling2705,anapp7  ately36-aarcelinTintonFallswhereRWJBarnabas

Tinton  Falls Co"ial  Parce-J'=lse  Power,  Bu'Wd'.ng 2719, and the Pistol Range)  with  RWJBH for  1)

construction of@-':ry  Med@  Office Buildinipated  to have be approximately 121,125 GSF; 2)
installation of  a grid-sii%lar  %a  stem; 3) con4  tion of active recreational facilities, including two (2)
multi-purpose grass or tuffl i i % ,  i5tsffl-11 /snftball  field, up to five (5) tennis courts, and a field
house; 4 W- Bgcreatio,1nrlinB  ,i nty walking / nature trail that enhances walkability and
inteBEMmicte  TintorT€ tR;csection of  Foit Monmouth; and 5) open space to benefit the surrounding area.

FMERA  remains  focused  on  the  continued  movement  and  progress  of  on-going  projects  at this  time.  With  the  highest

and  best  use of  the  property  and  job  creation  in  mind,  FMERA  re-released  its Mega  RFOTP  on  Marcli  8, which  staff

believes  will  further  our  redevelopment  initiatives  and  support  the  economic  vitality  of  the  region.

Tlie  Mega  Parcel  RFOTP  is seeking  proposals  for  the  redevelopment  of  an approximately  292-acre  property  spanning

the  Boroughs  of  Eatontown  and  Oceanport.  FMERA  has a strong  interest  in  bolstering  the  innovation  economy  to create

more  and  better  jobs  locally,  as well  as throughout  the  state,  and  to further  revitalize  Fort  Monmouth.  Proposals  are  due

by  noon  on  June  6, 2022.  Please  note  that  tlie  RFOTP  process  remains  open  and  competitive  to all  interested  parties.

Now  that  the  proposal  process  has begun,  any  questions  must  be subn'iittedthrough  our  formal  Q&A  process,  as detailed

in Section  6.0 of  the RFOTP.  Once  proposals  are received,  a formal  evaluation  process  will  be conducted,  and  all

proposals  will  be evaluated  against  the  included  evaluation  criteria.

OnApril  6"', from  9:30am-3:30pm,  NJCU  will  be hosting  a blood  drive  on  campus,  with  support  from  our  team.  FMERA

encourages  the  comi'nunity  to participate,  while  taking  a moment  to see NJCU's  incredible  Fort  Monmouth  facility.  As

more  businesses  and organizations  continue  to come  online,  FMERA  will  continue  to encourage  partnership  and

3



collaboration  among  our  stakeholders.  We  hope  this  will  be the first  of  many  collaborative  events  that  can create  a

meai'iingful  iinpact  on  tlie  comi'nunity.

FMERA  staff  is  presently  working  a hybrid  schedule  with  our  offices  open  daily.  Please  visit  our

website, www.fortmoiunouthn,i.com and follow us on Instagram at @foitmorunoutlinj for our latest updates.

4.  Action  Items  for  Next  Month.

of  the specific  issue  results  in

Without  forcing  himself  into

been  able  to orchestrate  the  progress

of  many  meetings.  As  a result,  for  many

le I have  ever  met.  His  reputation  for  honesty,

a inside  and  outside  of  the  organization  were

people  know  that  he is honest  and  straightforward,  and

ubt;  says  it, you  can  believe  it. And  of  course,  he has that

the funny  aspects  of  just  about  any  situation.  He  enjoys

Prepared  by: Regina  McGrade

4



Dr.  Robert  Lucky

Dr. Robeit  Lucky  was the Chairman  of  the Fort  Moiunouth  Economic  Revitalization  Planning  Authority  (FMERPA),

FMERA's  predecessor  Authority  from  its  inception  in  2007  through  2010.  Subsequently,  lie  served  as a board  member  of

the Fort  Monmouth  Economic  Revitalization  Authority  (FMERA)  from  2010  tl'irough  March  2022.  In  addition,  he served

as Vice-Cliair  and  Interim  Chair  of  FMERA  since  2018.  He  also Chaired  the  FMERA  Real  Estate  Committee  and  tlie

FMERA  Audit  Corninittee.

He  was  an engineer  known  worldwide  for  his  writing  and  speaking  about  tecl'inology  and  society.  He  led  premier  researcli

laboratories  in  telecommunications  over  the  last  several  decades,  first  at Bell  Labs  and  then  at Telcordia  Technologies,

where  lie was  Corporate  Vice  Preside'iit,  Applied  Research.  In October  2002  he retired  from  this  position.  Recently,  iii

addition  to l'ffs FMERA  duties,  he devoted  much  of  his  time  to professional  activities,  including  advisory  boards,  studies,

consulting,  bike-riding,  and  enjoying  his  family.

Early  in  liis  career  he invented  the  adaptive  equalizer,  tlie  key  enabler  for  all  high-speed  modems  today.  He  co-authored  a

textbook  on data  cominunications  that  was  the most  cited  reference  in  the  field  over  the period  of  a decade.  He  was  the

author  of  many  technical  papers  and  of  several  books,  including  Silicon  Dreams  and  Lucky  Strikes  Again.  He  was  tlie

editor  of  a series  of  books  in communications  and  of  several  techi'iical  journals.  However,  most  engineers  know  him  best

because  of  the  monthly  columns  he wrote  for  Spectryun  Magazine  over  the last  twenty  years  offering  philosophical  and

sometimes  humorous  observations  on  engineering,  life,  and  technology.

Dr.  Lucky  was  a frequent  speaker  at tecl'mcal,  business,  academic,  and  social  occasions  around  the  world.  He  often  gave

plenary  and  keynote  addresses  to conferences  and  was  an invited  speaker  at more  than  one  hundred  different  universities.

He  also  appeared  a number  of  times  on  network  television,  including  two  sessions  with  Bill  Moyers  on  his  "World  of  Ideas"

public  television  show.

He was active  throughout  his career  in  professional,  academic,  and  governinent  roles.  He  was  on  the advisoiy  boards  of

about  a dozen  universities  and  chaired  the Scientific  Advisory  Board  of  the U.S.  Air  Force  and  the  visiting  board  of  tlie

National  Institute  of  Standards  and  Technology  (NIST).  Recently,  he was  Chairman  of  tlie  Technological  Advisory  Board

of  the  Federal  Communications  Commission  and  a member  of  the  Defense  Science  Board.  Also,  he was  president  of  the

Coinmunications  Society  of  the  engineering  institute  (IEEE)  and  executive  vice  president  of  the  IEEE.

He received  his doctorate  ii'i  electrical  engineering  from  Purdue  University  in 1961.  He  was  honored  with  four  honorary

doctorates,  and  received  a number  of  major  awards,  including  tlie  prestigious  Marconi  Prize  and  the  IEEE  Edison  Medal.

He  was  selected  a fellow  of  the  IEEE  and  to membersl'iip  in  tlie  National  Academy  of  Engineering,  and  to boththe  American

and  European  Acadeinies  of  Arts  and  Sciences.

Dr.  Lucky  lived  in  Fair  Haven,  New  Jersey  on his  beloved  Navesink  River.  His  wife,  Joan  predeceased  him  in  2015.  Tliey

had  two  children  David  and  Karen  and  five  grandchildren,  and  he also  leaves  behind  his  best  pal,  his  dog  Sunny,  who  always

made  his  presence  known  at the  FMERA  Teams  meetings.

5



AJ)OPTED

March  16,  2022

Resolution  Regarding

First  Amendment  to the  Grant  Agreement  and  MOU  between  FMERA  and  the

Two  River  Water  Reclamation  Authority

$5.2M,  including,  but  not  limited  to consulting  fee@,

with  or arising  from  the Project;  FMERA  and  

construction  observation  engineering  services  exceed%i.2M;

obligatioequired  by the NJDCA  MOU,  FMERA

ent 6-f the $5,200,000  of  CSFRF  Funds  for  the

$5,200,000  of  the  CSFRF  Funds  to TRWRA

exhibit  of  the Grant  Agreement;  and

the Local  Public  Contracts  Law,  TRWRA  received

Project  Costs;  TRWRA  teiminated  the bid  process  as

have agreed  to amend  the original  TRWRA  MOU  and the Grant

to complete  the Project;  and

WHEREAS,  unda%i  e terms  of  the First  Amendment,  FMERA  shall  disburse  up to $6,500,000  ("Project

Costs")  from  the CSFRF  Funds  to TRWRA  for  the costs  of  the Project  to construct  and install  the  Project,  including

but not limited  to  construction  costs, engineering  services  during  construction,  costs to prepare  plans and

specifications  for  bidding  and permit  fees incurred  as set forth  in  Exhibit  C to the First  Amendment;  TRWRA  may

propose  to amend  the  Project  Costs  by  providing  written  notice  of  the proposed  amendments  to FMERA,  and  FMERA

shall  advise  TRWRA  in writing  as to whether  the increase  in  Project  Costs  is approved;  and

WHEREAS,  in addition,  the TRWRA  MOU  is amended  to state  that  FMERA  shall  pay  100%  of  the costs

of  the Project  not  to exceed  Six  Million  Five  Hundred  Thousand  Dollars.  Sections  6(a)(i)-(iv)  were  also  deleted;  and



WHEREAS,  all  other  terms  of  the  Grant  Agreement  and  TRWRA  MOU  remain  unchanged.  In  addition,

staff  requests  the  Board  recommend  granting  the  Executive  Director  delegated  authority  to increase  the  Project  Costs

by  an amount  not  to exceed  10%  for  unforeseen  site  conditions  or  material  costs;  and

REAS,  the attached  FlrSt  AJnendment  tO the Grant  AgTeement  and MOU  between  FMERA  and

TRWRA  is in  substantially  final  form.  The  final  terms  of  the  First  Amendment  to the  Grant  Agreement  and  MOU

will  be subject  to  the  approval  of  TRWRA,  FMERA's  Executive  Director  and  a review  as to the  form  by  the  Attorney

General's  Office;  and

WHEREAS,  the  Audit  Committee  reviewed  the  request  and  recommends  ittathe  Board  for  approval.

j
Dir?ator  delegated  mcrease  the

a afiaterial  costs  a final terms
"o  auiorizes  the  Ex&utive  Director  to

THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  THAT:

1.  The  Authority  approves  the  First  Amendment  to the

River Water Reclamation Authority  and FMERA  to increase the allocajed\@  ding
the installation of a new Pump Station, Force Main and East hite4  Mprovide
portion  of  the  former  Aa'my  Fort  property  located  within  the  Bor  of  (c- eanport.

2.  The  Authority  approves  granting  '

Project  Costs  by  an amount  not  to exceed  10%  for  unforeseen

acceptable  to the  Executive  Director  and  the  Attomey  General's

execute  the  Agreement.

MOU  between  the  Two

WRA  Project  Costs  for

ace for  the eastern

herein  shall  have  force  and

the  minutes  of  the  Authority

f  the  State  of  New  Jersey  for  his

shall  approve  the  same,  in  which

Attachment

EXHIBIT  I



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER  > INNOVATE  > TRANSFORM

TO: Members  of  the  Board

FROM: Bruce  Steadman

Executive  Director

MEMORANDUM

RE:

DATE:

Request

I am  requesting  that  the  Board  approve  the  First  Amendment  to

the  Two  RiverWater  ReclamationAuthority  ("TRWRA")  and

Project  Costs  for  the  installation  of  a new  Pump  Station,  F

the  eastern  portion  of  the  former  Army  Fort  property  1

for  constiuction  observation  engineering  services  exceed  $5.2M.  It  was  understood  that  no TRWRA  funds  were  to be

or can  be used  in  advancement  of  the  Project.

To adhere  to reporting  and  management  obligations  required  by the NJDCA  MOU,  FMERA  entered  into  a Grant

Agreement  with  TRWRA  for  the  disbursement  of  the  $5,200,000  of  CSFRF  Funds  for  the  Project.  Under  the  terms  of

Fort  Monmouth  Economic  Revitalization  Authority  (FMERA)

Pa  Box  267  0ceanport,  NJ  07757 (732)  720-6350 www.PortmonmouthnJ.com



the Grant  Agreement,  FMERA  disbursed  $5,200,000  of  the CSFRF  Funds  to TRWRA  for  the costs  of  the Project

incurred  as set forth  in  the  Project  Costs  exhibit  of  the  Grant  Agreement.  TRWRA  may  propose  to amend  the  Project

Costs  by  providing  writtennotice  of  the  proposed  amendments  to FMERA,  and  FMERA  shall  advise  TRWRA  in  writing

as to whether  the  Project  Costs,  as updated,  are  approved.

of  the  costs  of  the  Project  not  to exceed

unchanged.  In  addition,  staff  requests  the  Board

aect Costs  by  an amount  not  to exceed  10%  for

MOU  between  FMERA  and  TRWRA  is in  substantially

ent  to the  Grant  Agreement  and  MOU  will  be subject  to the  approval  of

a as to the foim  by  the Attorney  General's  Office.  The  Audit

it to the  Board  for  approval.

Bruce  Steadman

Prepared  by:  Regina  McGrade



ADOPTED

March  16,  2022

Resolution  Regarding

Transmittal  to  Host  Municipalities  of  Proposed  Eighteenth  Plan  Amendment  Permitting  Alternative

Development  Scenario  in  Oceanport.

an alternativ  scenario  on the Nurses

in  the  of  Oceanport;  the  Property  is

Dist"ict,  which  permits  low-and  mediiuu-

space/recreational  uses;  and

's SeniorProjectOfficerofPlanningand

in the att$ed  memorandum; and

final  form  and  the  final  terms  of  Amendment  #18

as to form  by  the  Attorney  General's  Office;  and

the proposed  plan  change  Amendment  #18 and

amendment  to the governing  body  of  each  host

in  the  attached  memorandum,  the  Authority  approves  the  transmittal  to the

municipalities  of  the  proposed  attached  Amendment  #18  to  the  Fort  Monmouth

would  permit  an alternative  development  scenario  in  the  Oceanport  Reuse  Area.

2.  This  resohTtion  shall  take  effect  immediately,  but  no  action  authorized  herein  shall  have  force  and  effect

until  10  days,  Saturdays,  Sundays,  and  public  holidays  excepted,  after  a copy  of  the  minutes  of  the  Authority  meeting  at

which  this  resolution  was  adopted  has been  delivered  to the  Govemor  of  the  State  of  New  Jersey  for  his  approval,  unless

during  such  10-day  period  the  Governor  of  the State  of  New  Jersey  shall  approve  the  same,  in  which  case  such  action

shall  become  effective  upon  such  approval,  as provided  by  the  Act.

ATT  ACHMENT

Dated:  March  16,  2022 EXHIBIT  2



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER  > INNOVATE  > TRANSFORM

TO:  Members  of  the  Board

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Bruce  Steadman

Executive  Director

shall  consider  the  following  as guidance  when  reviewing  a proposed

1. would  result  in  a material  change  in  the  overall  development  yield  or  affordable

housing  ob a f  the  municipality,  or  would  result  in  any  negative  impact  to the  Authority's  obligations

pursuant  to the  Act  of  1985;

2.  Whetherthe  entwouldresultinanysignificantadverseimpactonotherareasofFortMonmouth;

3. Whether  the   amendment  would  substantially  impair  the  intent  and  puiposes  of  the  Reuse  Plan;

4.  Whether  the  proposed  amendment  would  have  any  negative  impact  on  the  Authority's  obligations  pursuant  to the

Base  Realigntnent  and  Closure  Act  ("BRAC")  and  any  agreement  with  the  U.S.  Army  conveying  Fort  Monmouth

property  to  the  Authority;  and

5. Whether  the  proposed  amendment  would  have  significant  adverse  infrastructure  ramifications  different  from  those

envisioned  in  the  Reuse  Plan.

Fort  Monmouth  Economic  Revitalization  Authority  (FMERA)

po  BOX 267  0ceanport,  NJ OT7S7  (732)  720-6350  www.fortmonmouthnJ.com



In  accordance  with  the  Act  and  the  Land  Use  Rules,  prior  to approving  an amendment  to the  Plan,  the  amendment  must  be

transmitted  to the governing  body  of  each  host  municipality  for  a 45-day  comment  period,  at the end of  which  each

municipality  may  provide  FMERA  with  a written  report  containing  the  municipality's  recommendations.  Staff  will  review

the  report  from  each  host  municipality  and  prepare  a preliminaiy  analysis  with  reasons  for  accepting  or not  accepting  the

recommendations.  This  report  shall  be presented  to the  Board  for  its consideration  and  approval.

Deve'lopment  Contemplated  under  the  Reuse  Plan

Parcels  that  is located

the  reuse  of  Buildings

in the Oceanport

adential,  mixed-use,

Quarters  (aka  Buildings  1077  & 1078),  at

in  1962,  the  Property  was  used

Hospital  in  Oceanport  and  includes

tttached  proposed  Plaffi!5  ndment  repared  by  Upra

)evelopment  would'pe  followigon  the  subject  paj

will  by'rm.tted  i  1 as a  f  the  proposed  deve.

Jour  (24i  one-  arT[fi--  o-bedri  residential  unit:

yontemplates  th-velopi-ent  of  new  townhon

parcer.-  ,'

With
f

reuse  of

amendment

friendly

section  of  the

The  maximum  height  o adential buildings  shall  not  exceed  three  (3)  stories  or forty  (40)  feet  in  height.  The

building  setback  on Stepher  Avenue  and  Main  Street  shall  be a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  feet  from  the  property  line.

Patios,  walkways,  steps  andAndscaping  will  be  permitted  within  the  setback  area.

The  Amendment  fiuther  defines  additional  requirements  to include  the  following:

a. The  new  townhomes  shall  have  frontage  on  Main  Street  and  no parking  or  driveway  is permitted  between  new

townhomes  and  Main  Street.

b.  One  (l)  access  driveway  to  the  site  from  Main  Street  will  be  permitted.

c. A  minimum  five  (5)  foot-wide  sidewalk  shall  be installed  along  Main  Street.

2



With  respect  to signage,  the  amendment  permits  one  ground  sign  on the  Nurses  Quarters  Parcel.  The  maximum  sign  area

shall  not  be more  than  forty  (40)  square  feet  and  the  maximum  sign  height  shall  not  be  more  than  seven  (7)  feet  above  grade.

FMERA  Land  Use  Rules  19:31C-3.9(d)  shall  be  applicable  for  all  other  requirements  related  ground  signs.

The  proposed  Amendment  encourages  the  use of  green  infrastructure  measures  such  as: permeable  pavers,  electric  vehicle

charging  stations,  rain  gardens  and  bio-retention  basins  and  native  plants  and  vegetations.

Staff  has reviewed  the  Amendment  with  regard  to the criteria  in  the Land  Use  Rules,  in  NJ.A.C.  19:31C-3.27(c)(5),  for

reviewing  a proposed  amendment  and  proposes  the  following  conclusions:

In  order  for  the  Authority  to

amendment  to the Plan,

governing  body  of  each  of

the   considers  approval  or disapproval  of  the

transmit  tj"-  attached  proposed  Amendment  #18  to the

!j
Bruce  Steadman

Prepared  by:  Regina  McGrade

3


